Carson City Planning Division
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701
(775) 887-2180 — Hearing Impaired: 711
planning@carson.org
www.carson.org/planning

MEMORANDUM

Historic Resource Commission meeting of September 12, 2019
TO: Historic Resource Commission Iltem F-4

FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP
Planning Manager

DATE: September 4, 2019

SUBJECT: HRC-19-149:  For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action regarding
efforts to rehabilitate the U.S. Highway 50 Segment of the Pioneer Branch of the Lincoln
Highway, located west of the US Forest Service Trailhead on Kings Canyon Road. (Hope
Sullivan, hsullivan@carson.org)

At the July 11, 2019 Commission meeting, the Chair requested the staff investigate if Kings
Canyon Road was being subject to demolition by neglect. A National Register nomination has
been previously prepared for this section of roadway, and, in 2014, the City utilized Historic
Preservation Fund grant money to have the Kings Canyon Cultural Resources Inventory
prepared.

Staff has met with staff from the U.S. Forest Service, the State Historic Preservation Office, and
the City’s Open Space Division regarding the condition of the road, and plans for repair, and will
report out on efforts to remediate the roadbed.



